Toni Rochelle

From: ESF Leads <GOHSEP-ESF@LISTSERV.DOA.LA.GOV> on behalf of Casey Tingle
<Casey.Tingle@LA.GOV>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:58 PM

To: GOHSEP-ESF@LISTSERV.DOA.LA.GOV

Subject: UCG Teleconference, Tuesday, March 24, 10:30 AM

Governor Edwards will be conducting a teleconference briefing Tuesday, March 24 at 10:30 AM for the
latest updates on the COVID-19 response and mitigation efforts.

Conference Call Rules:

The call has a limited number of lines — to avoid issues with the call please limit the number of participants
per agency to critical staff only.

Only those agencies specifically asked to attend in-person should do so. Due to the level of staffing in the EOC,
we will not provide audio in the EOC as an overflow. Please participate remotely.

Brief only new relevant information on critical tasks and be concise.

Please mute your phone before dialing-in. There is a brief delay for the system to automatically mute and the
background noise can be disruptive.

All lines will be muted, press *6 to unmute your line when you are ready to brief.

We encourage everyone to use the link below to join on either your computer or your phone so you can view
the shared content. For ease of use, consider downloading the Zoom app on your phone.

Topic: Louisiana Unified Command Group (UCG) Meeting
Time: Mar 24, 2020 10:30 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:
https://zoom.us/]/112852124?pwd=d]FJRDFVajhuT310cGigcFBEaHBpQT09
Password: 697961

Or Telephone: (636) 651-3185 or (877) §10-9415 (US Toll Free)
Conference code: 294942




Toni Rochelle

L I

From: ESF Leads <GOHSEP-ESF@LISTSERV.DOA.LA.GOV> on behalf of Casey Tingle
<Casey.Tingle@LA.GOV>

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 2:30 PM

To: GOHSEP-ESF@LISTSERV.DOA.LA.GOV

Subject: UCG Teleconference, Thursday, March 18 9:30 AM

Governor Edwards will conduct a teleconference briefing Thursday, March 18, at 9:30 AM to discuss
Hurricanes Laura, Delta, and Zeta, COVID and Winter Weather.

If you are providing information to Governor Edwards related to this event, please ensure a copy is emailed to
Alicia (Alicia.Williams@Ia.gov) by 7:30AM to ensure all information is included in the Governor’s briefing
book.

Topic: Louisiana Unified Command Group {(UCG) Meeting
Time: Mar 18, 2021 09:30 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, i0S or Android:
https://us02web.zoom.us/{/81708306935 ?pwd=22hML1VpOHBNnajR2R1BWUIp5UFhCdz09
Password: 465054

Or Telephone: 636 651 3185
Conference code: 294942

Thanks,
Casey



